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TO: Executive Board

FROM: Michael Dildine, Recording Secretary

RE: 2019 Executive Assembly Dates

DATE: July 11, 2017

The NYSCOPBA Constitution and Bylaws (Article X Paragraph C) provides that the
Recording Secretary issue the agenda not less than fourteen (14) days prior to each
Executive Assembly meeting to enable the Chief Sector Stewards to consult with
stewards and members concerning agenda items. Paragraph D requires that the time and
place of the meeting be approved by the Executive Assembly.

In order to meet this requirement, any input you wish to submit must be forwarded to me
by the dates indicated below:

March 6 & 7, 2019, The Desmond, Albany – submit by February 22, 2019

May 8 & 9, 2019, The DoubleTree, Syracuse – submit by April 19, 2019

July 10 & 11, 2019, The Desmond, Albany – submit by June 21, 2019

September 11 & 12, 2019, The DoubleTree, Syracuse – submit by August 23, 2019

December 11 & 12, 2019, The Desmond, Albany – submit by November 22, 2019

*Accepted at the 6/28 & 6/29/17 EA


